

Minutes 12/10/18

- Attendance
- Approval of the minutes
- Community comment
- Old business
- New business
 - Music collective budget
 - Finance Chair Petros explains budget and gear
 - Co-president ali asghar - where are you going to store stuff?
 - Room by dive
 - Senator Smerillo - who can use it?
 - Anyone
 - Discussion
 - Public relations chair allen - in full support
 - Co-president ali asghar - how will people use this? Studio open for anyone?
 - Yes, sign-ups through club
 - Senator conroy - training required to use equipment?
 - Kind of, we will tell you how to use stuff
 - Senator ruiz - who is the club?
 - A few in meetings, lots who come to events
 - Vote
 - Budget passes
 - Senate computer budget
 - Tech chair o'neil - explains budget
 - Discussion
 - Ombudsperson Doran - please
 - Vote
 - Budget passes
 - Bi-laws
 - Ombudsperson Doran - explains bi-law amendments
 - Changing who runs the speaker list to the tech chair (currently it is the parliamentarians job right now)
 - Change name of the senate news and delete a phrase from l.11.c that changes news to be put on website and sent out via newsletter
 - Speaker Schugel - moves to amend bi-laws and ombudsperson advises
 - Second to senator smerillo
 - Discussion
 - Tech chair - I can do it because I have computer up
 - Parliamentarian - I can also do it
 - Friendly to remove first amendment
 - Vote

- Amendment passes
 - Senator Ruiz - Charge diversity chair Habib to look into keeping the gender neutral bathroom open later
 - Second to senator Menke
 - Discussion
 - Vote
 - Charge passes
- Announcements